
 

TENDER FOR THE PROVISIONING OF PROGRAM DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF 
ACCELERATED LEADERSHIP PROGRAM SERIES ("ALPS") FOR MCMC HIGH POTENTIAL TALENTS 

Questions & Answers  
 

No. Question Answer 

1. 

CCM/SSM 
For Higher learning Public institutions to participate through the 
Faculty/School of Business, how about the SSM/CCM doc, which is a 
mandatory requirement.  We only have "No Pewartaan [P.U. (A) 
409/1971]- ditubuhkan dibawah perintah perbadanan.  Seeking your 
clarification if we are entitled to participate in this tender with this 
doc. 

As per para 2.1 of the Tender Document, the Tenderer is required to have a 
valid certificate of registration issued by the Companies Commission of 
Malaysia. Public university programs can be proposed via its associate 
company (if any) or via collaboration with other learning providers, that fulfils 
the requirement of para 2.1. 
 

2. 

Referring to section 42.5. The Tenderer shall comprise at least three 
(3) personnel with at least ten (10) years of experience in leadership 
development, to carry out the Program on a full-time basis. 
 
To clarify this part further, the 3 personnel must be 10 years in 
leadership development or it can be from others as well for e.g 
Management. 

The tenderer is required to provide three (3) personnel with at least ten (10) 
years of experience in the leadership development area, however, the 
tenderer could propose a list of their distinguished personnel with relevant 
backgrounds whether in leadership development or other areas to carry out 
the Program on full-time basis. 
 

3 

According to the below, Professional Certification must be awarded 
by a reputable instituition. What constitutes a Professional 
Certification? 
 
(a) ALPs Graduation ceremony with MBA for reputable 
university/business school together with Professional Certification 
form a reputable institution.   

Example of reputable institutions are Data Science Certification bodies and 
Project Management certification bodies and the professional certification 
are such as Project Management Professional (PMP) and Prince 2. 

4. 
Can the MBA be a journey of 24 months as part of accreditation 
fulfilment? 

Our proposed timeline for the program is a maximum of 18 months, however, 
tenderer could propose MBA journey based on their learning requirement. 

5. 

Would it be a deal breaker if we cannot offer professional 
certification on Project Management/Data Science but instead 
proposing for a Chartered Management Institute UK (CMI) 
professional certification instead? The reason being, there’s no 

Tenderer could propose an alternate reputable Professional Certification.  



 

No. Question Answer 

professional bodies for data science that we know of, and a 
professional certification for Project Management (usually via PMI) 
requires its own specific course which PMI does not incorporate into 
an MBA programme. These 2 areas are already included in our MBA 
programme as electives but of course without professional 
certificate. 

6. 
Do we need to submit full CV for each certified coaches we are 
proposing as well? 

Yes, you may submit CV for each certified coach that you are proposing. 

7. 

To confirm, at the point of tender submission, we don’t need to 
make any formal arrangement with any organisations/personnel for 
the Apply and Share stages, just proposing the 
organisations/personnel will do? 

Yes, at the point of tender submission, you may just propose the 
organisations/personnel for Apply and Share Stage. Confirmation may be 
made later after agreement. 

8. 
For the MBA class/training, is it during weekend, weekdays or after 
office hour? 

MBA class can be done preferably during weekend  

9. The assessment for the MBA, is it a project based or exam based? 
Tenderer could determine type of assessment for MBA may it be project 
based or exam based. 

 


